Languages

SpanishNative

English Advanced

Alfonso Canales B.

Attorney at law - Labor Law and International Sports Law Master LL.M.

Proactive, responsible and committed to the work and the tasks that I must develop and collaborate with. I have strong organizational and interpersonal skills and have more than 8 years of experience in sports legal advice.



Experience

Santiago, Chile

2017 - Present

Santiago, Chile 2021 - Present

Santiago, Chile 2014 - Present Sports labor advisory lawyer of the Union of Professional Football Players of Chile

Sindicato de Futbolistas Profesionales de Chile - SIFUP

Associate Professor

University of the Andes

- Courses in the Diploma in Football Law
- Labor Relationship Course in Professional Football

Labor and sports advisory lawyer

Independent

Academic Degrees

Barcelona and Lleida, Spain 2017 - 2019

Santiago, Chile 2018 - 2019

Santiago, Chile 2014 LL.M. International Sports Law Master
University of Lleida and INEFC

LL.M. Labor Law Master
University of the Andes

Attorney at law

Supreme Court of Justice

Professional Experience:

Representation in administrative and judicial instances of professional footballers. For more than 8 consecutive years I have dedicated as an advisor in the work and sports field, specifically professional football, to various athletes and the professional football players' union.

Certificates & Courses:

I have participated in various Legal Congresses dictated by FIFPRO, FIFPRO América and CONMEBOL, related to professional football and jurisprudence analysis.

I have also given talks related to the Labor Relationship of the Professional footballer, in Universities, Training Schools, youth teams, among others.